Novashni Moodley

From: Andile Mnyandu

Sent: 13 July 2015 01:01 PM

To: 'gaxelab@mbizana.org.za’'

Subject: BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED BHUDLU ACCESS BRIDGE AND
LINK ROAD

Attachments: Bhudlu Access Bridge and Link Road BID.pdf
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Dear I&AP’s

NOTIFICATION OF A BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED BHUDLU ACCESS
BRIDGE AND LINK ROAD

Royal HaskoningDHV (RHDHV) has been appointed by the uMziwabantu Local Municipality as independent
Environmental Consultants to ensure that the above mentioned project follows the necessary environmental
process.

RHDHYV has identified a number of stakeholders as Interested and Affected Parties (I&AP’s) for the above
mentioned project and we would like to invite you to provide us with preliminary comments on the proposed
project. Please find attached the Background Information Document (BID) for the above mentioned project
as preliminary engagement on the Basic Assessment Process being undertaken by RHDHV on behalf of
uMziwabantu Local Municipality.

Trust you will find the above in order and should you have any queries please contact the undersigned.

Andile Mnyandu
Environmental Consultant
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Royal HaskoningDHV (Pty) Ltd trading as Royal HaskoningDHV | Reg No. 1966/001916/07
SSI House, 6 Payne Street, Pinetown, 3610

PO Box 55, Pinetown, 3600, South Africa
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= Please, consider your environment.
Before printing this e-mail ask yourself: "Do | need a hard copy?"

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the authorised use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error, Please notify mailadm-za@rhdhv.com and delete all copies of the e-mail. Any views or opinions
expressed in this e-mail are not necessarily those of, nor endorsed by, the Royal HaskoningDHV Group. Information disclosed in this e-mail may not be
accurate, current or complete and the Royal HaskoningDHV Group disclaims all liability in this regard.



Novashni Moodley

From: Andile Mnyandu
Sent: 16 July 2015 08:35 AM
To: kletebele@umuziwabantu.gov.za; 'Bright.khumalo@ugu.gov.za’;
'gaxelab@mbizana.org.za’
Subject: Basic Assessment Process for the Proposed Bhudlu Access Bridge and Link Road
Attachments: Bhudlu Access Bridge and Link Road BID.pdf
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Dear Stakeholder / Commenting Authority

NOTIFICATION OF A BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED BHUDLU ACCESS
BRIDGE AND LINK ROAD

Royal HaskoningDHV has been appointed by the uMuziwabantu Local Municipality as the independent
Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP) to ensure that the above mentioned project is in compliance
with the EIA Regulations of 2014 as promulgated under the National Environmental Management Act
(NEMA) (Act. 107 of 1998).

Please find attached the Background Information Document (BID) for the above mentioned project as
preliminary engagement on the Basic Assessment Process being undertaken by Royal Haskoning on behalf
of uMuziwabantu Local Municipality.

Trust you will find the above in order and should you have any queries please contact the undersigned.

Kind Regards
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

Sent: 24 June 2015 10:19 AM

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
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5 Please, consider your environment.
Before printing this e-mail ask yourself: "Do | need a hard copy?”

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



